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HISTORIC NAME: Gleason Building
DATE I PERIOD: 1928
STYLE:
HEIGHT (to cornice) OR STORIES: 2 storeys
DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 28.5' x 81.6' (2325.6 sq. ft.)
CONDITION: Good

abov@URVEYOR: Bibb
DATE OF SURVEY: Spring 1979
SOURCES: Ci ty Records; Hols inger photographs

Alexander, Recollections of Early Charlottesville
Sanborn Map Co. - 1896, 1920, 1929

STREET ADDRESS: 407 E. Main Street
MAP a PARCEL: 53-59
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: 1-118
PRESENT ZONING: B-4
ORIGINAL OWNER: J. Errmett Gleason & Hope W. Gleason
ORIGINAL USE: Clothing Store?
PRESENT USE: Sporting Goods Store, Radio Station
PRESENT OWNER: Baker Realty Corporation

ADDRESS: c/o Trust Department, VNB
Charlottesville, VA

Charlottesville City Directories

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION
There are many similarities between this building and the adjacent one, built the year before by the same family,

but also many differences in detail. It is two storeys' tall and three bays wide. Construction is of brick laid in
Flemish bond on the facade and 6-course American bond on the rear elevation, all now painted white. The walls of the
first level storefront were faced with metal c. the 1940's, and that has now been covered with stucco. The modern
glass and brick storefront has a recessed loggia with off-center entrance. The original storefront apparently had
some sort of bellcast canopy, the only remaining trace of which is a projecting row of vertical headers in the center
bay above. Windows at the second level are metal sash, double 10-light casement with half-round transoms, a pair
of windows in each bay. They have round arches with raised concrete keystones and stops and concrete sills. There
is an arcaded brick entablature with white stuccoed frieze on the concrete-capped parapet. Behind it, a shed roof
covered with tar-&-gravel slopes gently to the rear.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION
A 3-storey duplex brick building stood on the site of this building and the adjacent one as early as the 1870's.

John J. Gleason moved his grocery business from a building across the street into the western store room in 1873.
He sold the business two years later to his son H. M. Gleason, who conducted the business first in partnership with
T. W. Bailey as "Gleason & Bailey" and later, after his sons J. Emmett Gleason and Hope M. Gleason joined the fi.rm,
as H. M. Gleason and Co." He purchased the western half of the building, where his store was located in 1911 (City
DB 23-14), and his sons purchased the eastern half in 1928 (DB 55-300, 58-402). The present building at 401 E. ~nin
Street was built in 1927 and the one at 407 E. Main Street in 1928. H. M. Gleason & Co. expanded into the eastern
store room in the 1930's. In 1944, after 70 years at that location, that store was closed and both buildings sold
to C. 3: Baker (DB 115-440). Safeway Stores, Inc., occupied the double store room .for about 15.years. After that,
it was divided again into two separate rooms. The lliwntownAthletic Store has occupied the eastern store room (407
E. Mai.nStreet) since the early 1960's. Additional References: City DB 62-96, 165-229.
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LANDMARK SURVEY
Bibb/ Spring 1979

407 E. Main Street
1928

IDENTIFICATION

There are many similarities between this building and the adjacent one, built the year before by the same family,
but also many differences in detail. It is two stories tall and three bays wide. Construction is of brick laid in
Flemish bond on the facade and 6-course American bond on the rear elevation, all now painted white. The walls of the
first level storefront were faced with metal c. the 19401s, and that has now been covered with stucco. The modern
glass and brick storefront has a recessed loggia with off-center entrance. The original storefront apparently had
some sort of bel1cast ~anopy, the only remaining trace of which is a projecting row of vertical headers in the center
bay above. Windows at the second level are metal sash, double 10-1 ight casement with half-round transoms, a pair,.--=- .of windows in each bay. They have round arches with raised concrete keystones and stops i end.i conc rete sills. There ,,J.

is an arcaded brick entablature with white stuccoed frieze on the concrete-capped parapet. Behind it, a shed roof
co~ed with tar-&-grave1 slopes gently to the rear.

Street Address:
Map and Parcel:
Census Track & Block:
Present Owner:

Address:
Present Use:
Original Owner:
Original Use:

BASE DATA
Historic Name:
Date/Period:
Style:

Baker Realty Corporation Height to Cornice:
c/o Trust Dept., VNB Height in Stories:
Sporting Goods Store,R~~r ..•'..-.•• Present Zoning:
J. Emmett Gleason & Hope W. Gleason Land Area (sq.ft.):

Assessed Value (land

Gleason Building
53-59

\'\\ ~

2

B-4
28.51 x 81.61 (2325.6 sq. ft.)

+ imp.):Clothing Store?

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION



HISTORICAL DESCRIPTIONA 3-storey duplex brick building stood on the site of this building and the adjacent one as early as the 1870's.
JohnJ.. Gleason moved his grocery business from a building across the street into the western store room in 1873.
He sold the business two years later to his son H. M. Gleason, who conducted the business first in partnership with
T. W. Bailey a~\Gleason & Bailey~and later, after his sons J. Emmett Gleason and Hope M. Gleason joined the firm, as
~. M. Gleason & Co~ He purchased the western half of the building, where his store was located in 1911 (City DB 23-
14), and his sons purchased the eastern half in 1928 (DB 55-300, 58-402). The present building at 401 E. Main Street
was built in 1927 and the one at 407 E. Main Street in 1928. H. M. Gleason & Co. expanded into the eastern store
room in the 1930's. In 1944, after 70 years at that location, that store was closed and both buildings sold to C.
B. Baker (DB 115-440). Safeway Stores, Inc. occupied the double store for about 15 years. After that, it was
divided again into two separate store rooms. The Downtown Athletic Store has occupied tbeeastern store room (407
E. Main Street) since the early 1960's.
Additional <~ References: City- DB 62-96, 165-229
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